



GENERAL COACH EDUCATION FAQS

How are FAW Coach Education Courses delivered?

Our courses vary in teaching method. Please see the individual course details for more information. [Courses – FAW Coach Education](#)

Are the courses available in languages other than English?

No, but our courses will soon be launched in Welsh.

Can I translate and adapt the course materials for my own purposes?

No, all intellectual property and copyright is retained by the Football Association of Wales (FAW) and Høpp Studio.

Can I complete an individual unit of a course without signing up for the entire course?

No, you will need to undertake the course in full.

Can I access FAW Coach Education if I don't live in Wales?

Any one is welcome to complete our online courses. However, please note any courses with contact days will require coaches to travel to the course location and attend in person.

Details of all our courses (locations, dates) can be found here;

[Courses – FAW Coach Education](#)

I am applying for a UEFA Course that requires me to upload Evidence. How do I provide this as part of the application process?

Upon registering for a course that requires evidence to be uploaded as part of the admissions process, you will receive an email containing your login details followed by a step-by-step guide.

Desktop View

To upload evidence on a desktop, go to your FAW Coach Education Learning Management (LMS) account and select your name on the top right of the screen. You will then need to select 'Student Dashboard' followed by the 'My Documents' section.

You should see the below view;

Commented [AH1]: Can we add in here the initial step of registering and receiving an email with login details please.

Commented [SJ2R1]: We have added additional details re registering etc.

Mobile Device View

To upload evidence go to your FAW Coach Education Learning Management (LMS) account and select the three lines at the top of the page. You will then need to select 'My Documents' section, followed by 'Upload'.

You should see the below view;

Commented [AH3]: Can we add in here the initial step of registering and receiving an email with login details please.

Commented [SJ4R3]: We have added additional details re registering etc.

How do I upload a completed task as part of my course?

To upload a task on a desktop, go to your FAW Coach Education Learning Management System (LMS) account and select your name on the top right of the screen. You will then need to select 'Student Dashboard' followed by the 'My Learning' section. Please select your course, then the 'Resources & Tasks' section. You will then have access to download the resources in relation to the task that has been issued. When you have completed the task, you can then upload and submit via the relevant task section. Please see below:

FAW/UEFA A Licence – Pro Game – 2025/26

My Learning : FAW/UEFA A Licence Pro Game 2025/26

Overview

View Lesson

Resources & Tasks

1 - FAW/UEFA A Licence Pro Game Introduction

Download Resources

Lesson Resources

SSP Help Centre.pdf

Task: Game Model

Instructions:

This task is for you to develop your own game model.

UEFA A Licence- Game-Model-Post Course-Task-List.xls

0% [Upload File](#) Has Review: 0/0/0

Submit